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2013 DRAFTING REQUEST
Bill
Received: 3/22/2013 Received By: tkuczens
Wanted: As time permits Same as LRB:
For: Glenn Grothman (608) 266-7513 By/Representing: Adam Gibbs
May Contact: Drafter: tkuczens
Subject: Education - state superintendent Addl. Drafters:
Extra Copies: pg, ffk

Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Sen.Grothman@]legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to: tracy.kuczenski@legis.wisconsin.gov
Pre Topic:
No specific pre topic given
Topic:
Require DPI to collect and report data concerning health insurance plans offered by each school
district
Instructions:
See attached
Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Typed Proofed Submitted Jacketed Required
/? tkuczens

5/14/2013
/P1 tkuczens csicilia rschluet srose

8/30/2013 9/3/2013 9/3/2013 5/15/2013

/P2 tkuczens Iparisi




Vers. Drafted Reviewed Typed Proofed Submitted
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/1 csicilia jfrantze mbarman
11/14/2013  11/14/2013 11/14/2013
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Kuczenski, Tracy

From: ’ Gibbs, Adam

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 12:08 PM

To: Kuczenski, Tracy

Subject: Draft Request. DPI data collection on Health Care Plans
Tracy,

Sen. Grothman would like a bill drafted requiring DPI to collect data on the cost, benefit level and description of all
health care plans in all school districts statewide.

Please let me know if you need any further information or clarification.

Sincerely,

Adam Gibbs

Office of Senator Grothman
20" Senate District
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State of Wisconsin
2013 - 2014 LEGISLATURE

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

Sz
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1 AN AcT ...; relating to: health care benefits plans for school districts.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires the Btate Zuperintendent of Public Xstruction to gather 2
information about health care benefits plans from each school district in this state
and to report that information to the legislature¥

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

2 SECTION 1. 115.28 (36) of the statutes is created to read:

3 115.28 (36) DATA COLLECTION AND REPORT ON HEALTH CARE BENEFITS.\/COHeCt from
4 each school district in this state a description of and information about the cost and
5 benefits provided to school district employees, as defined in s.\/111.70 (1) (ne), under
6 health care benefits plans offered by the school district. The\écate superintendent
7 shall report his or her findings to the appropriate standing committees of the
8 legislature under s. 13.172 (3)§/

9 (END)
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB—1971/2§11

FROM THE TKK:
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

Aove oy

Senator Grothman:

Please review this draft to determine whether I have accomplished your intent and let
me know if you have any questions or wish to make any changes.v

I assumed that you wanted DPI to report its findings to the legislature;\éo you also
want the report to be submitted to the governor? Do you want"DPI to collect and report
its findings only once? Or annually? Or biennially?

Tracy K. Kuczenski

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-9867

E-mail: tracy.kuczenski@legis.wisconsin.gov




DrAFTER’S NOTE LRB-1971/Pldn
FROM THE TKK;jld:jm
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

May 15, 2013

Senator Grothman:

Please review this draft to determine whether I have accomplished your intent and let
me know if you have any questions or wish to make any changes.

I assumed that you wanted DPI to report its findings to the legislature; do you also
want the report to be submitted to the governor? Do you want DPI to collect and report
its findings only once? Or annually? Or biennially?

Tracy K. Kuczenski

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-9867

E-mail: tracykuczenski@legis.wisconsin.gov




Kuczenski, Tracy

From: - Gibbs, Adam

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2013 10:18 AM

To: Kuczenski, Tracy

Subject: RE: Draft Request: DP1 data collection on Health Care Plans
Attachments: 13-1971_P1 pdf; 13-1971_P1dn.pdf

Hi Tracy,

Sen. Grothman appreciates your suggestions in the drafter’s notes and has some additions to make a well.

We would like the report to be made annually by DPI and submitted to the governor and to the legislature at large as
well as the standing committees.

Also, included in the reported data we would like the total healthcare expenditures by the school district but also the
cost amount per benefitted employee (average). [don’t know if there is a way to work that into statute language or if
that would be up to DPI to construct during their reporting, but if that is possibly to explicitly require the breakdown per
employee in statute that would be preferred.

Example:

- West Bend School District spent X amount on health care total for the school district
- West Bend School District spent an average of Y amount per benefitted employee

This will help members get a comparison between school districts especially those districts which differ in size.
Please let me know if you have any questions or need clarification. Thanks!

Sincerely,

Adam Gibbs

Office of Senator Grothman
20" Senate District

(608) 266-7513

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 1:31 PM
To: Gibbs, Adam
Subject: RE: Draft Request: DPI data collection on Health Care Plans

Thanks, Adam. | will take care of this request and get back to you with any questions.

Tracy K. Kuczenski
Legislative Attormey
Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
tracy kuczenski@legis.wisconsin.gov

(608) 266-9867

From: Gibbs, Adam

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 12:08 PM

To: Kuczenski, Tracy

Subject: Draft Request: DPI data collection on Health Care Plans
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

2 plans for school districts. /

Analysis by the Législative Refefence Bureau
This bill requires the state sSuperintendeng of public instruction to gather
information about health care benefits plans frgin each school district in this state
and to report that information to &Ache legislat

The people of the state of Wisconsin,represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

3 J SECTION 1. 115.28 (36) of the statutes is created to read:

P
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2013-2014 DRAFTING INSERT LLRB-1971/Plins
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

\J\s\ INSERT 1-9

The state superintendent shall include in his or her report, for each school
district, the total health care benefit cost incurred by the school district and the
average of the health care benefit cost incurred, by the school district, per school
district employee for all school district employees that receive health care benefits

from the school district.
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1 AN AcT ﬁ)/ create 115.28 (37) of the statutes; relating to: health care benefits

2 plans for school districts.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires the state superintendent of public instruction to gather
information about health care benefits plans from each school district in this state
and to report that information to the governor and the legislature.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: \/

3 SECTION 1. 115.28 (37) of the statutes is created to read:

4 115.28 (37) DATA COLLECTION AND REPORT ON HEALTH CARE BENEFITS. Collect from
5 each school district a description of and detailed information about the cost of
6 benefits provided to school district employees, as defined in s. 111.70 (1) (ne), under
7 health care benefits plans offered by the school district. The state superintendent
8 shall annually report his or her findings to the governor, the legislature under s.

9 13.172 (2), and the appropriate standing committees of the legislature under s.
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2013 - 2014 Legislature -2- LRB-1971/P2
TKK:jld&cjs:rs

SECTION 1
13.172 (3). The state superintendent shall include in his or her report, for each school
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

(END)




Parisi, Lori

From: Gibbs, Adam

Sent: Friday, December 06, 2013 9:26 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -1971/1 Topic: Require DPI to collect and report data concerning

health insurance plans offered by each school district

Please Jacket LRB -1971/1 for the SENATE.




